

To: Stanley Tsunoda  
E-Mail: Stanley.Tsunoda@gat.com  
From: Doug Young  
Date: April 01, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0127-EX-ST-2003

---

-----  
Message:

What is the reason for the filing of this application? It seems to be for the same experiment as 0055-EX-PL-2003, which is undergoing coordination with several FCC bureaus and the federal government. Also, the requested period of operation is from 9/2/01 to 9/1/09. The start date must be some realistic date in the future and the end date cannot be any later than six months after the start date. If you believe this is still a valid filing, you will need to provide a new requested period of operation.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 01, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at [https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index\\_els.html](https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html)

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2524